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April 5, 2017

Dawn Bell

City of Lee's Summit

220 SE Green Street
Lee’s Summit, MO 64063

RE:

Pad 5 At Summit Fair Retail Center
Dicks HM Permit #°RCOM 20170682
Chipman Road-Highway 50

Lee's Summit, Missouri

OA Project # 015-2698

Dear Ms. Bell:

Oisson Associates has reviewed the field changes made by Staco Electric to the electrical
setvice for the above referenced project and electrical permit ##RCOM 20170682, The
following changes are acceptable:

1. Driving the ground rods 6 feet apatrt from each other,

2. The existing owner transformer to be relocated was no longer needed for future use and
was demolished and removed from the one line.

3. ilizing (4) #1/0 aluminum service conductors instead of (4) #1 cooper conductors for
the service conductors.

Do not hesitate to call if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,

Thd

Frank Egelhoff
QOlsson Associates

601 P Street, Suite 200
P. O. Box 84508 TEL 402.474.6311
Lincoln, NE 68508-2303 FAX 402.474.5160 www.olssonassociates.com



